BC Applause presents...

Saturday Knights Live 2024

| TABLE OF CONTENTS | |
|---|---|
| Schedule2 | |
| Sketch Status2 | |
| 1) Video Montage: Opening Credits2 | |
| 2) Video + LIVE Sketch: Opening Monologue3 | |
| 3) Live Sketch: Kindergarten Insults4 | |
| 4) Video Sketch: Harry Potter & The Final Battle4 | |
| 5) Live Music: That's A Stingray5 | |
| 6) Live Sketch: Macarena5 | |
| 7) Live Sketch: School Day Update6 | |
| 8) Video Sketch: Cell Phone Service8 | |
| 9) Music Video: I Knew You Had Pizza9 | |
| 10) Live Sketch: Emotional Support Insurance Mascots | |
| 11) Live Sketch: Naming Apple12 | |
| 12) Video Sketch: Belmo's Return14 | |
| 13) Live Sketch: Disney Behind the Scenes | |
| 14) Musical Guest: The Apes Sibilus Choir | |
| 15) Good Nights | |
| Cut Scenes | |
| Music Video: Out for Summer (Natasha / Sasha / Mrs. Knight)19 | 9 |
| Ad: Join BC Applause (Trajan)20 | 0 |
| Music Video: Such a Happy Day (Mrs. Knight)2 | |
| Ad: App to Block Ads (Emma)2 | |
| Ad: Non-slip Capes (ClaireR / Natasha)22 | 2 |

SCHEDULE

| Day | Date | Goal(s) | Called | | |
|-----------|--------|--|------------------------|--|--|
| Friday | May 10 | Intro and Sketch Brainstorming | Writers only | | |
| Tuesday | May 14 | Sketch Selection and Writing | Writers only | | |
| Friday | May 17 | Writing Continued | Writers only | | |
| Tuesday | May 21 | Table Read & Rewrites | Writers and actors | | |
| Wednesday | May 22 | Rehearsal & Filming | Writers and actors | | |
| Tuesday | May 28 | Rehearsal & Filming | Writers, actors, crews | | |
| Thursday | May 30 | Rehearsal & Filming | Writers, actors, crews | | |
| Friday | May 31 | Rehearsal & Filming Pizza Writers, actors, cre | | | |
| Saturday | June 1 | Live from Bala Cynwyd, it's Saturday Knights! Writers, actors, crews | | | |

SKETCH STATUS

| | | | | | | Photos | Record | Edit |
|-------|--|-----------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|-------|
| Order | Sketch Title | Туре | Write | Cast | Block | / Film | Vocals | Video |
| 1 | Opening Credits | | 05/28 | 05/28 | NA | 05/31 | NA | 06/01 |
| 2 | Opening Monologue | | 05/28 | 05/28 | 05/28 | 05/28 | NA | 05/30 |
| 3 | Kindergarten Insults | | 05/17 | 05/21 | 05/21 | NA | NA | NA |
| 4 | The Death of Voldemort | | 05/17 | 05/17 | 05/21 | 05/22 | NA | 5/31 |
| 5 | Parody: That's a Stingray | | 05/17 | 05/22 | NA | 05/31 | 05/31 | 05/31 |
| 6 | Macarena | | 05/22 | 05/22 | 05/22 | NA | NA | NA |
| 7 | School Day Update | | 06/01 | 05/21 | 05/30 | 3/31 | NA | 06/01 |
| 8 | Cell Phone Service | 00 L.H | 05/21 | 05/21 | 05/21 | 05/21 | NA | 05/21 |
| 9 | I Knew You Had Pizza | | 05/22 | 05/22 | NA | 05/31 | 05/30 | 06/01 |
| 10 | Geico Support Animal | | 05/17 | 05/22 | 05/30 | NA | NA | NA |
| 11 | Naming Apple | | 05/22 | 05/30 | 05/30 | NA | NA | NA |
| 12 | Belmo's Return | 00 L.H | 05/17 | 05/22 | 05/22 | 05/28 | NA | 05/30 |
| 13 | Disney Behind the Scenes | | 05/22 | 05/22 | 05/31 | NA | NA | NA |
| 14 | Musical Guest: The Apes Sibilus Choir | | 05/30 | 05/30 | 05/30 | NA | NA | 05/30 |
| 15 | Goodnights | | 05/22 | 05/22 | NA | NA | NA | NA |
| Cut | Ad: Non-slip Capes | | 05/17 | | | NA | NA | NA |
| Cut | Ad: App to Block Ads | 00 L.H | 05/17 | 05/22 | | NA | NA | NA |
| Cut | Ad: Join BC Applause | | | | | | | |
| Cut | Parody: Out for Summer | | | | | | | |
| Cut | Such a Happy Day | | 05/28 | 05/28 | NA | 05/30 | 05/29 | 05/31 |

1) VIDEO MONTAGE: OPENING CREDITS

Actors: Everyone

Summary: Video montage set to the SNL music with selfies of everyone.

Script: None

Props/Costumes/EquipmentSelfies from all kids

2) VIDEO + LIVE SKETCH: OPENING MONOLOGUE

Author: Mrs. Knight

Actors:

Mrs. KnightEveryone

Summary: SKL isn't really live. Combination of video and live.

Script:

Mrs. Knight: Good evening and welcome to the third annual Saturday Knights Live. I'm Shannon Knight, your host,

coming to you live from the auditorium at Bala Cynwyd Middle School.

Natasha: Mrs. Knight? This isn't live.

Mrs. Knight: I know that and you know that but the audience doesn't know that. They don't have the script.

Natasha: I think they'll figure it out. < Points to projector screen>

Mrs. Knight: Good point. How about this. <snaps>

Mrs. Knight: Good evening and welcome to the third annual Saturday Knights Live. I'm Shannon Knight, your host,

coming to you live from the auditorium at Bala Cynwyd Middle School.

Liu: Mrs. Knight? Still not live.

Jimmy: Yeah, this is totally pre-recorded.

ClaireZ: And not even before a live studio audience. It's just us here at rehearsal.

Mrs. Knight: Right. Although technically we could say that all of you not in the opening are the "live studio audience."

Lila: We could. But this isn't a studio and we're actually now in the opening.

Ariella: Cause we're actually right here.

Mrs. Knight: Fine. <snap>

Mrs. Knight: Good evening and welcome to the third annual Saturday Knights Live. I'm Shannon Knight, your host,

coming to you live from the auditorium at Bala Cynwyd Middle School.

Adam: <quietly comes up to Mrs. Knight and taps her on the shoulder.>

Mrs. Knight: What?

Adam: <just shakes head>

Mrs. Knight: Oh, okay. <snaps>

Mrs. Knight: Good evening and welcome to the third annual Saturday Knights Live. I'm Shannon Knight, your host,

coming to you live...

Everyone: <comes out and stands on stage, looking at Mrs. Knight, shaking their heads>

Mrs. Knight: ... live <looks at all kids> ...live.......

Everyone: <a href="Live from B

Mrs. Knight: We have a great show for you tonight. So sit back, silence your cell phones, and enjoy!

Props/Costumes/Equipment

Computer & dongle to attach to projector

3) LIVE SKETCH: KINDERGARTEN INSULTS

Writers: Adam / Josh

Actors

- Kid-1 Josh
- Kid-2 Ariella
- Kid-3 Natasha
- Teacher ClaireZ
- Background kids

Summary: Kindergarteners trade insults. All is well until the teacher tries to get in on the action.

Script:

Props/Costumes/Equipment

- All kids should wear whatever they think makes them look like kindergarteners.
- Teacher dress

4) VIDEO SKETCH: HARRY POTTER & THE FINAL BATTLE

Writers: Jimmy

Actors

- Harry Potter Trajan
- Voldemort Jimmy

Summary: Harry and Voldemort battle to the death but it doesn't go as planned.

Script: https://docs.google.com/document/d/145HTKtic0DvdX9E9qW741qrmJt7mpfnNe1WExtxz1oM/edit?usp=sharing

"Harry potter you will be killed by me" shrieks Voldemort

Harry potter shouts "I won't stop fighting until the end"

"EXPELLIARMUS!" cried Harry green light shoots out of harry's borrowed wand (the borrowed hawthorn wand pointed at himself by accident)

"MWAH Ha Ha Ha Ha, you thought that Expelliarmus would work on me, good to disarm me, but you hit yourself by accident, instead of hitting me" cackles the dark lord

Harry Potter, stunned but not dead, replied with "neither the boy nor the Dark wizard could live while the other survived."

Voldemort shrieks "You believed in that stupid prediction that was made by Sybill Trelawney"

"Take this, AVADA KEDAVRA!" shouts Lord Voldemort red light came from the elder wand that Lord Voldemort was holding

(Voldemort slips on his own robe and falls, while falling the curse hits a bird flying in the air and makes it fall on his head)

Harry Potter grabs the elder wand from Lord Voldemort's clenched hands and chanted "Reparo" on his broken phoenix tail feather mixed with holy wand"

The wand mended itself right after the elder wand repaired the broken wand.

Right after Harry mended his own wand he went to Albus Dumbledrore's grave

Harry Potter tripped on his own robe and fell on Albus Dumbledore's grave.

Props/Costumes/Equipment

- Black robe
- Gryffindor robe
- two wands
- bird
- gravestone

5) LIVE MUSIC: THAT'S A STINGRAY

Writer: Liu

Actors

• Liu (singer)

Summary: Parody of That's Amore about creatures of the deep.

Script:

Props/Costumes/Equipment

- Stingray
- Moray Eel

6) LIVE SKETCH: MACARENA

Writer: Ariella / Mrs. Knight

Actors

• Choreographer – Ariella

• Lila

Jimmy

Natasha

ClaireZ

Emma

• Liu

Josh

Summary: A choreographer is teaching the cast new dances for the BC Applause 5 Year Musical Retrospective. Regardless of what she shows the dancers, they only do the macarena. Finally, she gives in and plays The Macarena and does the dance – but all the dancers start doing their own thing (not the macarena). The choreographer throws up her hands in disgust and storms off the stage.

Script:

Addams Family – One Normal Night
A Pirates Life for Me – The Sweet Trade
Annie – Tomorrow
Frozen – Let It Go
Imaginary – Imaginary
The Macarena

Props/Costumes/Equipment:

Dance teacher outfit for choreographer

7) LIVE SKETCH: SCHOOL DAY UPDATE

Writers: Sasha / Natasha / Mrs. Knight

Actors

Ariella

ClaireZ

Summary: The news from the world-famous Bala Cynwyd Middle School

Script:

ClaireZ: Good evening, I'm Claire Zwolak.

Ariella: I'm Ariella Tszyler and this is School Day Update.

ClaireZ: We're here live – and we're actually live right now, not pre-recorded...

Ariella: To bring you the latest news for the world famous Bala Cynwyd Middle School.

ClaireZ: Next week begins Willie Wonka Week.

Ariella: Wait, what?

ClaireZ: Yeah, Willie Wonka Week. There are posters everywhere.

Ariella: I haven't seen any.

ClaireZ: Well, there are hundreds of posters down the stairs and in the hall leading to the cafeteria.

Ariella: Oh! That explains it. I don't go to the cafeteria.

ClaireZ: Why not?

Ariella: Oh. Let me count the ways! Which brings us to our new segment called, "Top 10 Reasons Not to

Eat in the Cafeteria"

Number 10: Mozzarella sticks should not be crunchy on the inside.

Number 9. The hard-boiled eggs are mushy and wet. That makes them good for throwing but not

for eating.

ClaireZ: Oh, so that's how eggs ended up all over the field outside.

Ariella: Yep.

Number 8. The line is always so long, you've finished eating before you actually pay for your

food.

Number 7. Skin on top of the cheese sauce.

Number 6. When you open the packaged waffles, they deflate.

ClaireZ: Maybe think of them as crepes?

Ariella: No.

Number 5. Should there be air bubbles in the burgers? I don't think so.

ClaireZ: Ew. Yuck.

Ariella: Number 4. A small bottle of apple juice costs \$3.

ClaireZ: I don't think we paid that much for juice when my family went to Disney!

Ariella: Number 3. I love vegetables. But not if they're soggy and mushy. Could we get something not

canned?

ClaireZ: Yeah! Support local farmers!

Ariella: Number 2. Speaking of soggy and mushy. What exactly is "wet meat"?

ClaireZ: I have no idea. And I don't want to know.

Ariella: And the number 1 reason not to eat in the cafeteria: There are mice all over the school. Just

sayin.

ClaireZ: Blech!

Moving on to entertainment news. Jojo Siwa is going viral for her new song "Karma."

Ariella: <starts humming the song and vibing>

ClaireZ: <signals for Ariella to stop>.

But we cannot play it right now because this is a school environment. Anyways Siwa claims that, with this album, she's invented "gay pop."

Ariella: Wait, what about Lady Gaga? Madonna? Queen? Abba? Elton John? The Village People?

ClaireZ: Yeah. Siwa's comeback is less like a boomerang and more like a plain old stick.

Ariella: In other news, Taylor Swift's latest album, The Tortured Poets Department, is amazing. Of

course, that's no surprise for the amazing talented and business-savvy Swift. Who, by the way,

is still dating Travis Kelce of the Kansas City Chiefs.

ClaireZ: That's football, right?

Ariella: I think so.

ClaireZ: This is the point in our School Day Update where we tell you everything we know about sports.

<body>

ClaireZ: Okay, then. Back to Bala Cynwyd Middle School. Monday is an A Day. There will be a D Day

lesson during I&E. Yes, D on A during I&E.

It's also National Insert Random Day Day.

Ariella: What's the Random Day?

ClaireZ: Insert Random Day.

Ariella: Yes, what's the random day.

ClaireZ: Insert Random Day. Ariella: What's the day?!

ClaireZ: No, what's on second. Who's on first. And it's Insert Random Day Day.

Ariella: Aaarrgh!

ClaireZ: Congrats to Mrs. Lee on her new child, Payton.

Ariella: You'd think she would get enough of children just being a teacher.

<Both nod at each other>

ClaireZ: In other news: Our superintendent Dr. Yanni is leaving after only one year.

Ariella: Didn't the last guy also leave after one year?

ClaireZ: I guess he did... do you think that say something about our schools?

Ariella: Are we really that bad?

<ClaireZ pats Ariella on the shoulder>

ClaireZ: The girls tennis match will take place tomorrow after school. Players will be dismissed during

Period 8.

Ariella: Wasn't that announced yesterday?

ClaireZ: Yes.

Ariella: And the day before?

ClaireZ: Yes.

Ariella: And the day before that?

ClaireZ: Yes, it's been announced every day for a month.

Ariella: So, is there actually a tennis match tomorrow?

ClaireZ: No, it happened about three weeks ago.

Ariella: <shakes head in dismay>

ClaireZ: There is a scheduled fire drill on Thursday at 10:30 AM. <pause>

The fire drill will be canceled on Thursday morning at 9:30 AM.

Ariella: Okay, that's all the time we have.

ClaireZ: How do you know? All the clocks in the building are set to different times.

Ariella: We've reached the end of the script.

ClaireZ: Oh, that makes sense.

<outro music starts>

Ariella: I'm Ariella Tszyler.

ClaireZ: And I'm Claire Zwolak.

Both: And this has been School Day Update.

Props/Costumes/Equipment

Suit jackets

News desk

Papers

8) VIDEO SKETCH: CELL PHONE SERVICE

Writer: Sasha / Everyone

Actors

Caller – Tif
Natasha
Liu
Josh
Lila
Trajan
ClaireZ

AdamAriella

Summary: Kids explain where to get cell service in the building.

Script:

Tif: <trying to make a call on her cell phone > Darn. There's no service.

Student 3: Are you trying to make a call? Here's what you do. Go down the hall to the girls bathroom on this

floor. Go to the last stall on the left. You have to sit on the toilet and lean to the left and you

should have great service.

Student 2: No, no, no. That's not what you do. Here's how to get service...

<improv by each student>

Tif: I think I'm just going to call in the office.

Props/Costumes/Equipment: Cell Phones

9) MUSIC VIDEO: I KNEW YOU HAD PIZZA

Writers: Tif / Mrs. Knight

Actors

AriellaLiu

Vered

Natasha

Lila

Everyone (eating pizza)

Summary: Parody of Taylor Swift's I Knew You Were Trouble

Script: https://docs.google.com/document/d/104HuOydYPtqbvHIYaSyxNp_IHFD0jg80sQr_bFFk7hk/edit?usp=sharing

Once upon a time a few slices ago you were in my sights I got you alone

I ate it. Ate it. Ate it-t-t-t.

I guess I didn't care For onions or 'shrooms Only wanted sauce But there is always room

For more cheese. More cheese. More chee-e-e-eese!

And it's loooooong gone if it's neeeeeeext to me And I reeeeaaaaalize the box is empty!

But I knew you had pizza when you walked in

so share with me now!

De-liv-ry from places I've never been

Way 'cross town, oh

I knew you had pizza when you walked in

so share with me now!

De-liv-ry from places I've never been Now I'm lyin' on the cold hard cheese

Full, full

Pizza, pizza, pizza

Full, full

Pizza, pizza, pizza

No apologies I ate a whole pie Pretend I don't know Who took the last slice

I'm lying, lying, I'm ly-ing-ing-ing-ing.

And I heard you brought more

Can smell it in the air Pass it over here I've got room to spare

I'm starving, starving, starving-ing-ing

And it's loooooong gone if it's neeeeeeext to me And I reeeeaaaaalize the box is empty!

But I knew you had pizza when you walked in

so share with me now!

De-liv-ry from places I've never been

Way 'cross town, oh

I knew you had pizza when you walked in

so share with me now!

De-liv-ry from places I've never been Now I'm lyin' on the cold hard cheese

Full, full

Pizza, pizza, pizza

Full, full

Pizza, pizza, pizza

And the saddest fear comes creeping in

There's not enough for me or her or anyone or anything

Yeeeeaaaaahhhhhhhh

But I knew you had pizza when you walked in

so share with me now!

De-liv-ry from places I've never been

Way 'cross town, oh

I knew you had pizza when you walked in

so share with me now!

De-liv-ry from places I've never been Now I'm lyin' on the cold hard cheese

Full, full

Pizza, pizza, pizza

Full, full

Pizza, pizza, pizza

I knew you had pizza when you walked in

Pizza, pizza, pizza

I knew you had pizza when you walked in

Pizza, pizza, pizza

Props/Costumes/Equipment

Pizza

10) LIVE SKETCH: EMOTIONAL SUPPORT INSURANCE MASCOTS

Writers: Adam/Josh

Actors

Gecko – Josh

• Doctor - Natasha

• Janie – Ariella

Aflac Duck

Jake from State Farm

Summary: Emotional support insurance mascots aren't helpful.

Script: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LDyKd3qYrO-D4J9boGggpphil4v6bPW3ux87buASZKc/edit?usp=sharing

ttle kid in hospital room. Doctor enters with clipboard>

Doctor: Hi, Janie! Are you ready for your procedure today? I promise it won't hurt too much.

Janie: That's okay! The hospital's emotional support dog will help me through it!

Doctor: Oh, sorry Janie, Bandit is out today.

Janie: NOOOOO! I'm not doing this. Let me out of here! < gets up and starts to run but the doctor

stops her>

Doctor: Don't worry! I have the next best thing.

Janie: <skeptical> What?

Doctor: An emotional support insurance mascot!

<Geico gecko enters>

Doctor: It's the Geico Gecko!

Gecko: Hey, kid! Want some insurance?

Janie: <a to description <

Gecko: It's perfect for giving you peace of mind! < Gecko flings out arms in enthusiasm and knocks Janie

down>

Janie <crying>: Oww! Can you help me up?

Gecko: No, but you can file a claim.

Janie: What??? < cries harder>

Gecko: Don't cry! All you have to do is talk with five different agents, each of whom will give you

different instructions. Then file three copies of the necessary paperwork – which is NOT

available on our website. And, of course, this is only after you meet your deductible. You'll have

to call another agent to figure out what that is.

Janie: <cries harder>

Doctor: I'm sorry, lizard, but you're fired.

Gecko: First, I'm a gecko. And second, WHY!?!

Doctor: <gestures wildly to crying kid>

Doctor: Plus, All State has better rates.

<Gecko storms off stage>

Doctor: Alright, Janie, how about a cute ducky?

Janie: <stops crying> Okay, I guess. <climbs back in bed>

Duck: <walks on stage> Aflac!

Janie: What?!

Duck: Aflac! Aflac! Aflac!

Janie: That's so annoying!

Duck: Aflac! Aflac! Aflac!

Doctor: But isn't he cute?

Janie: <starts crying again> He's not making me feel better.

<Doctor pushes the duck off stage as he keeps saying "Aflac">

Doctor: Alright, let's try something completely different. <hollers off-stage> Jake from State Farm, come

on in!

Jake: <sings> Like a good neighbor, State Farm is...<stops suddenly when he sees Janie crying> I think

I'll just stay right over here, away from your whole emotional meltdown. We don't cover mental

health issues.

Janie: <wails> I really don't understand how insurance is supposed to help me. <covers head with

blanket>

Doctor: <walks off> I don't get paid enough for this.

Props/Costumes/Equipment

Other

o Bed – ask Mike Isackman

Arriving Friday, 05/31:

Lizard mask

o Duck mask

o Red shirt (add State Farm logo)

• Get from Costume Closet

o Plain blanket

o Green shirt

White shirt

Hospital jimmy

White lab coat

11) LIVE SKETCH: NAMING APPLE

Writer: Emma

Actors

ClaireZTifAriellaLiuJosh

Summary:

Script: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zbBUfb7gf5tgzy_NDCUwnOyMHJcF2KjBdSTdmkLAeM/edit?usp=sharing

ClaireZ: What should we name our new computer company?

Ariella: How about... Alexa?

ClaireZ: No. Who would use that name for anything?

Tif: Hmm... < takes an apple out of the basket on the table and bites into it> How about Byte? B-Y-T-E. Wait,

that's too basic.

Liu: I totally agree.

Tif: Really?

Liu: Yeah, about the "too basic part"

Tif: <sarcastically> Ha. Ha.

<ClaireZ gives Liu a stern glare>

Ariella: How about Plains? Like in "great plains." Get it – our products are great.

Liu: That's a bit plain. < high-fives the person next to them>

Emma: Enough. I've got it. Our name will be
pause> Zeppelin.

All except Emma and Josh murmur that they don't really like it

Emma: Hey, you! < Points at Josh. > Do you like my idea?

Josh: U-u-hh, s-sure...

Tif: <elbows Josh> No, you don't!

Ariella: Yeah, let's do something like Dell, or Samsung, or Microsoft!

Tif: Pretty sure those are already taken.

Josh: Uhh... how about... Aurora?

Ariella: Hey, I kinda like it! I knew you could come up with something good!

ClaireZ: Not bad.
Liu: Cool!

Tif: I mean, it's cool, but pretty sure Disney will have a problem with it. And they've got lawyers.

Emma: Meh. I like mine best so far. Zepplin is an awesome name.

ClaireZ: We need to focus.

Liu: <stands up and starts pacing> Think. Think. Think.

<Everyone thinks deeply, except Emma who is pouting>

Liu: I have an idea! <Slips on long cape>

<Everyone laughs>

Josh: We should name our company Slipper!

Liu < getting up>: Very, very, funny.

Tif: I don't think we're ever going to come up with a name.

Ariella: Of course we will! Just do something simple! Like Lemongrass.

Emma: Who names their company Lemongrass?! Let's go back to Zepplin.

<Everyone shushes Emma>

Ariella: Eggplant?

<everyone shakes their heads>

Ariella: Pear? Persimmon? Cheesecake?

Josh: I like the "simple" part. I think we're on the right track. <picks up an apple from the bowl> H-how about

Apple?

<everyone sits back in their chairs, pondering>

ClaireZ: Not bad. I kinda like it.

<general murmurs of agreement>

ClaireZ: Okay. It's settled. <picks up an apple and tosses it in the air> Our company name will be... Apple.

<everyone applauds>

Emma: Aww, drat. Well, some rock-and-roll band would probably sue us for using the name Zepplin anyway.

Props/Costumes/Equipment

- Table
- Chairs
- Papers
- Pens
- Bowl of apples

12) VIDEO SKETCH: BELMO'S RETURN

Writer: Liu

Actors

Liu as Belmo

Kid-1 - Jimmy

• Kid-2 - Lila

• Kid-3 - Emma

• Kid-4 - ClaireZ

• Kid-5 - Ariella

Kid-6 – Vered

Kid-7 – Josh

• Kid-8 - Tif

• Red Circle - Nia

Yellow Triangle – ClaireR

• Blue Square - Natasha

Narrator – Adam

Summary: Belmo the Puppet returns in a new episode of Belmo's World where the kids learn about the importance of colors.

Script:

Belmo: Hi there and welcome to...

All: Belmo's World!

Narrator: And because our last "season" did so well, we got renewed for a second season on DVD!

All: Yay!

Belmo: Today we're learning about colors!

Emma: What are colors?

Good thing you asked, Emma, because today we'll learn about colors! Here's our first one!

(Nia the red circle enters)

Nia the Red Square: Hi there I'm a shape

Claire Z: Oh I know what color this is! It's square!

Belmo: NO YOU ID- (ahem) I mean, no, it's a circle. But what color is it?

(all of the kids murmur something along the lines of "um I don't know")

Nia the Red Square: I'm red! I'm one of the first primary colors! Here is my sister:

(ClaireR the yellow triangle enters)

ClaireR the Yellow Triangle: Hi there, what color am I?

(a clock ticking noise for 5 seconds)

All: Yellow!

(Natasha the blue square enters, pushing the other 2 to the side)

Natasha the Blue Square: (In a drunkened voice) Hai thar, dar yar knar war colar ir arm?

(a clock ticking noise for 5 seconds)

All: Blue!

Natasha the Blue Square: Yarp!

(Belmo pushes everyone else off stage, in a hurried manner)

Belmo: Okay okay, (singy-songy) time to leave~!

Natasha the Blue Square: (as they're being pushed) Lardares, arm arvararbar!

Emma: Belmo, when will we have to use colors?

Belmo: Well, let's see. What is this?

(A picture of a traffic light on red appears behind them)

All: A traffic light!

Belmo: And it's important to know red because...

(show a car running a red light and crashing)

Belmo: Wow, how amazing! What are those:

(Narrator hands Belmo blue flower, a bee is heard)

All: A bee and some flowers!

Belmo: Now you can sniff the flowers!

(The kids sniff both of the flowers and the bee stings each one)

Belmo: Ah, isn't it nice?

Narrator (entering): Um, Belmo? The test results came back. You should take a look at this. Here.

(Narrator hands Belmo a piece of paper.)

 $Belmo: \ \ Oh\ yeah,\ your\ allergy\ results\ came\ back.\ The\ following\ kids\ are\ allergic\ to\ bees:\ Jimmy.\ Lila.\ Emma.$

ClaireZ. Ariella. Vered. Josh.

(as Belmo says each name, they collapse)

Belmo: Ok, um...it seems like they're all gone...but Tif.

Tif: I'm allergic to flow- (Tif collapses)

Belmo: Ok, well, it seems like Tif has fallen as well, so it looks like the show is over!

Narrator: See you next time!

Props/Costumes/Equipment

- Belmo the Puppet
- Paper
- Bee on stick
- Blue fake flower
- Red shirt
- Blue shirt
- Yellow shirt

13) LIVE SKETCH: DISNEY BEHIND THE SCENES

Writers: Natasha / ClaireR / Mrs. Knight

Actors

Stitch: Claire RMickey: Natasha

Red teletubby: Ariella Tysler

Mulan: Nia Wong

• Galinda (from Wicked): TBD

Belmo: Liu

Kids

Summary: How Disney characters behave when not in front of an audience.

Script: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1inz6-uzyaTHQuZMpMJrH5hrUuloYeBJloYiHpzI2MT0/edit?usp=sharing

<curtain opens on Mickey Mouse with an audience of kids>

Mickey: Do you see my clubhouse?

Kids: <sarcastic/mean> It's right behind you!!!

Mickey: Oh, there it is! And we all live happily ever after.. That's it for today's show! <everyone sings

as they leave, Mickey waves goodbye> M-I-C! See ya real soon! K-E-Y! Why? Because we like you! M-O-U-S-E! < Mickey waves for the camera – and then suddenly drops the act.>

Mickey: I can't believe those kids acted like that. They were only supposed to say "Yes" and point.

AARGH! I KNOW THAT YOU SEE THE CLUBHOUSE BEHIND ME! Sheesh! Snotty nosed

little...

Stitch: Hey, what's up, Mickey?

Mickey: <happy sing-song voice> Just me and the sun and <mean voice> that puppet over there

that's constantly staring at me.. <points to Belmo sitting in a chair to the side of the stage>

Stitch: Um, that's a little creepy.

Mickey: Yeah. yeah. yeah. yeah. yeah I'm going to go stick my hand...

Stitch: Sounds like you might be a little hangry. Ready for lunch? Lets go!

Mickey: Okay let's go.

Elsa: Is someone starting a sing-a-long? < sings> Let it go. Let it go. Can't hold it back anymore.

Mickey: I'm not going to be able to hold my barf back anymore.

<Stitch laughs and fist bumps with Mickey>

Elsa: Hey, Mulan! Hold my cape so I can teach these funny guys a lesson.

Mulan: I don't do laundry. Doesn't anyone know my story?!

Elsa: Yeah, yeah, yeah. Dresses like a quy, goes off to fight in the war, sings a few songs that no

one remembers. Kicks everyone's...

Mulan: Hey!! They remember that one song. Um, how does it go? Something about a mirror. Or

was it a mask? Shoot, I can't remember.

Mickey: Hiya, Elsa! How about you and me go check out my clubhouse?

Elsa: Thanks, but you're not my type, Mickey.

Mickey: 'Cause I'm a mouse?!

Elsa: Yeah, let's go with that. <starts singing Let It Go again>

Mulan: Must you do that? We all know you have the most popular song of everyone at Disney.

Galinda: Did someone say Popular? < looks at Mulan > You know, with a make-over, maybe a pretty

dress and a hat, I know I can make you popular, too.

Mulan: <rolls eyes and storms off>

Stitch: Hey, no one gets left behind! Wait for us, Mulan!

Mickey: That's just for family, Stitch.

Stitch: <overly sweet> Well, we're all part of the Disney family.

Mickey: Ha. Not that guy <points to Belmo as they all exit>

Belmo: <turns to audience and sings off-key> La-la-la. La-la-la. Belmo's World!

Props/Costumes/Equipment

- Disney-ish costumes
- Belmo

14) MUSICAL GUEST: THE APES SIBILUS CHOIR

Writer: Ollie / Javi

Actors:

• Ollie (conductor)

Back Row: Sasha, Javi, Liu
Middle Row: Emma, Gavin
Front Row: Ariella, Josh

Summary: Kazoo band

Script:

Walk out as if a formal, serious choir performance, with kazoos hidden. Conductor bows to audience and takes their place at the stand. Cue sound. Conduct and then cue kazoo performers. At the end of the song, everyone bows to the audience and walks off stage, still serious.

Props/Costumes/Equipment

- Kazoos
- Choir robes (8)
- Music stand
- Music
- Audio of Imperial Death March from Star Wars

15) GOOD NIGHTS

Actors:

Mrs. Knight

Everyone

Summary: Thank you to everyone. Outro music in the background

Script: None

Props/Costumes/Equipment

Hand-held mic

MUSIC VIDEO: OUT FOR SUMMER (NATASHA / SASHA / MRS. KNIGHT)

Actors

Natasha

Lila

Jimmy (maybe)

• Ariella

Emma

ClaireZ

Adam

Summary: Parody of Taylor Swift's Cruel Summer.

Script:

| Original | Parody |
|---|---|
| Fever dream high in the quiet of the night | |
| You know that I caught it | |
| Bad, bad boy | |
| Shiny toy with a price | |
| You know that I bought it | |
| Killing me slow, out the window | Killing me slow, a few weeks to go |
| I'm always waiting for you to be waiting below | Falling asleep during my teacher's slideshow. |
| Devils roll the dice, angels roll their eyes | Devils roll the dice, angels roll their eyes. |
| What doesn't kill me makes me want you more | What doesn't kill me makes me to leave |
| And it's new, the shape of your body | And I'm free, free for the summer |
| It's blue, the feeling I've got | No school, no more homework |
| And it's ooh, whoa, oh | At the pool, with my best buddies |
| It's a cruel summer | And it's ooh, whoa, oh |
| It's cool, that's what I tell 'em | It's a cruel summer |
| No rules in breakable heaven | |
| But ooh, whoa oh | |
| It's a cruel summer | |
| With you | |
| Hang your head low | |
| In the glow of the vending machine | |
| I'm not dying | |
| You say that we'll just screw it up in these trying times | |
| We're not trying | |
| So cut the headlights, summer's a knife | |
| I'm always waiting for you just to cut to the bone | |
| Devils roll the dice, angels roll their eyes | |
| And if I bleed, you'll be the last to know | |
| Oh, it's new, the shape of your body | |
| It's blue, the feeling I've got | |
| And it's ooh, whoa, oh | |
| It's a cruel summer | |
| It's cool, that's what I tell 'em | |
| No rules in breakable heaven | |
| But ooh, whoa, oh | |
| It's a cruel summer | |
| With you | |
| I'm drunk in the back of the car | I'm asleep in the back of my class |
| And I cried like a baby coming home from the bar (oh) | And I'm dreaming of running through fields of grass |
| Said, "I'm fine, " but it wasn't true | Saying, "I'm fine," but it wasn't true |
| I don't wanna keep secrets just to keep you | Cause I wake up all at once and I'm still in school |
| And I snuck in through the garden gate | |
| Every night that summer just to seal my fate (oh) | |
| And I screamed for whatever it's worth | |
| "I love you, " ain't that the worst thing you ever heard? | |
| He looks up grinning like a devil | |

| Original | Parody |
|---|---|
| It's new, the shape of your body | |
| It's blue, the feeling I've got | |
| And it's ooh, whoa, oh | |
| It's a cruel summer | |
| It's cool, that's what I tell 'em | |
| No rules, in breakable heaven | |
| But ooh, whoa, oh | |
| It's a cruel summer | |
| With you | |
| I'm drunk in the back of the car | I'm asleep in the back of my class |
| And I cried like a baby coming home from the bar (oh) | And I'm dreaming of running through fields of grass |
| Said, "I'm fine, " but it wasn't true | Saying, "I'm fine," but it wasn't true |
| I don't wanna keep secrets just to keep you | Cause I wake up all at once and I'm still in school |
| And I snuck in through the garden gate | |
| Every night that summer just to seal my fate (oh) | |
| And I screamed for whatever it's worth | |
| "I love you, " ain't that the worst thing you ever heard? | |

Props/Costumes/Equipment

• Outdoor fun – bubbles, beach balls, running around

AD: JOIN BC APPLAUSE (TRAJAN)

Actors

•

Summary: Reasons why you should join BC Applause

Script: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RMQkeuYhDmugaALFV6mgo9Q8ZYQ_YJu8dOlvUwLni1g/edit?usp=sharing

Props/Costumes/Equipment

•

MUSIC VIDEO: SUCH A HAPPY DAY (MRS. KNIGHT)

Actors: The teachers of BCMS

Summary: Kids are gone. Teachers are happy.

Script:

To the tune of "California Dreamin"

Teacher 1: They're gone!

Everyone else: Chorus of affirmative responses, with nods and smiles as the music starts. Someone throws

papers in the air. Everyone runs down the hall.

Buses finally left.

And though we have to stay.

We'll run through the halls.

It's time for us to play.

We'd be sad and tired.

If it was only May.

All the kids are gone.

It's such a happy day!

Stepped into my room.

No one had disobeyed.

Well I sat down on my chair

And there was nothing to say.

No one asking questions

I've answered forty-six ways

All the kids are gone

It's such a happy day!

<Instrumental>

Buses finally left.

And though we have to stay.

We'll run through the halls.

It's time for us to play.

We'd be sad and tired

If it was only May.

All the kids are gone.

It's such a happy day!

<teachers cheer and high-five each other>

Mr. Hunter <spoken>: something to the effect of "All teachers, report to the library for six hours of meetings."

<Teachers sad and dejected again, trudge toward the library.>

Props/Costumes/Equipment

None

AD: APP TO BLOCK ADS (EMMA)

Actors

Person on Device

Summary: Actor watches an ad for an app to block ads on their device and installs it – but then can't see the ad to block ads anymore.

Script: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1V7oijsNz15atXQBUBL_LGClwKKrRoC5U-w9eJRonmM/edit?usp=sharing

Ad person: Aren't ads always in the way? You're trying to watch a movie for free and an ad pops up. Or you're trying to play a game and you get interrupted by an ad! Well, this app will solve that problem.

holds up phone

flips through the pieces slowly while saying this:

It's very cheap, only five dollars!

flips to the app

Just open it and turn it on, and it will run in the background, blocking all ads, and automatically blocking all apps that you bought from another ad! Including this one! Of course, you could always turn off that feature, if you manage to unlock it. Good luck with my app!

Props/Costumes/Equipment

· Cell phone or other device

AD: NON-SLIP CAPES (CLAIRER / NATASHA)

Actors

Natasha

Josh

• Liu

Lila

Ariella

Summary:

Script:

Props/Costumes/Equipment

Capes